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GOVERNMENT Department of Planning and Environment

Our ref: DOC22-425370

Ms Elisha Dunn Sender’s ref: SSD-8025-MOD-2

Environmental Assessment Officer
Department of Planning and Environment
Via Major Projects Portal: PAE-43463687

7 June 2022

Dear Ms Dunn

Subject: Limondale Solar Farm MOD 2 — Battery Energy Storage System (SSD-8025-MOD-2)
Thank you for your referral dated 25 May 2022 seeking comment from the Biodiversity and
Conservation Division (BCD) on the above project.

BCD has reviewed the documentation provided.

BCD considers that the modification will not have any additional impacts on biodiversity or flooding.

If you have any questions about this advice, please contact Simon Maffei, Senior Project Officer,
Planning via rog.southwest@environment.nsw.gov.au or 02 6983 4923.

Yours sincerely

A

Andrew Fisher

Senior Team Leader Planning

South West Branch

Biodiversity and Conservation Division
Department of Planning and Environment
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